

BROOKLYN VILLAGE NEWS September 21, 2010

Clerk's Office - 455-4201 Police Department - 455-2131

Fax - 455-1385 Fax - 455-1799

PO Box 189 102 N Rutland Ave Email: Brooklynpd@charter.net

Email: <u>vbrook@frontier.com</u>

Public Works Dept. - 455-1842 Municipal Court - 455-1168

Fax - 455-1501 Email: brooklynjudge@charter.net 102 Windy Lane

Email: <u>brooklynpw@frontier.com</u> Village website: <u>www.brooklynwi.gov</u>

Village Board - Nadine Walsten, President
Economic Develop. – Heather Kirkpatrick, Chair
Finance – Tim Belter, Chair
Personnel – Dean Van Den Eng, Chair
Planning/Zoning – Nadine Walsten, Chair
Public Works – Mark Bruner, Chair

Ordinance – Tim Beiter, Chair

Public Works – Mark Bruner, Chair

Recreation – Jill Van Den Eng, Chair

Safety – Nadine Walsten, Chair

VILLAGE WIDE FALL DUMPSTER CLEAN-UP

Friday -10/1 - Noon -7 pm Saturday -10/2 - 10 am -4 pm

Sunday -10/3 - 10 am - 2 pm





FREE COMMUNITY MOVIE!!! SATURDAY, OCTOBER 2ND – 7:00PM BROOKLYN COMMUNITY BLDG

(See inside for details)

BROOKLYN VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES SEPTEMBER 13, 2010

The Village Board meeting was called to order on September 13, 2010, at 6:35 pm by President Walsten. Trustees present were Todd Klahn, Steve Lust, Mark Bruner, David Natzke, Tim Belter, Dean Van Den Eng. Others present were Clerk Strause, PW Director Anderson, Police Chief Barger, Josh Straka, Strand Engineering, Scott Meier, and Dean Martinson.

There were no public comments offered. Walsten stated during her office hours Wed a resident appeared to continue discussion on her daughter's interest to change a Village ordinance allowing chickens. The resident felt the Board is insensitive to many local interests from a financial standpoint including sewer rate structuring.

Trustee Klahn moved, second Bruner, carried to approve the Aug 9, 2010 minutes with a typo change in the fourth paragraph to read "Dane County Cities and Villages".

President Walsten gave an update on the "DaneCom Lite" system for the interoperable emergency radio project. The 800 MHz will not be changed but a VHF system costing about \$19,000,000 has been approved by the county board committees. Operational expenses, not to exceed \$825,000 annually, will be shared by the municipalities. More information will follow. The current plan is to rebid the project. The Oregon Rotary Club in conjunction with the Town of Oregon, Village of Oregon, and Village of Brooklyn are sponsoring an electronics round up On Oct 9th from 8 am to noon at the Holy Mother of Consolation in Oregon. Anderson stated the Village will not be able to take any electronics or freon containing appliances during fall dumpster days.

Clerk Strause reminded those present of the Fall Partisan Primary tomorrow, 9-14, with polls open from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. Strause explained the loss of equalized value in TID#1 in Green County. There is no increment on the Dane County portion as most of the district is in Green County. The equalized value dropped \$242,700 from \$4,439,000 to \$4,681,700. The equalized value increase since inception is \$38,400 for 2010 calculations.

At the August Board meeting, \$800 was approved to be added to the **Strand Engineering contract** for extra inspection for the **Hotel St storm water project**. The week following the Board meeting, an amendment to the engineering contract was received asking for an additional \$2,000, from \$23,000 to \$25,000. Engineer Straka stated after the August Board meeting, he was directed to send an amendment through, adding extra hours for inspection (while Director Anderson was not available) which calculated to \$2,000 over the contract. About \$1500 has already been spent. The balance of the project will probably go over the \$500 balance. The project is almost complete. Trustee Klahn stated that Anderson presented at the PW meeting an additional 16 hours of inspection services. The committee approved 8 additional hours and thought \$800 would cover the cost. Klahn stated there has been a lack of communication but not wasted money. The committee guessed at the number of hours it would take while Anderson was gone. Bruner stated there is extra money in the budget for engineering. Van Den Eng stated the Board did not have a clear idea of the hours needed for inspection and asked who is responsible and how will this be prevented next time? The amendment asks for 20 extra hours of inspection at the rate of \$100 per hr. Van Den Eng moved, second Klahn, carried to approve the Strand Engineering amendment for \$2,000 (total contract \$25,000) second Klahn, carried.

A joint meeting with the Town of Rutland Board to discuss maintenance costs of a drainage system for **Hwy 14-92** will be held by the end of September. Trustee Klahn will not participate in the meeting because of a conflict of interest. DOT has proposed paying for a \$250,000 drainage system if municipalities and property owners in the area agree to pay for future maintenance cost. Maintenance would be for flushing drainage pipes and ditches and eventually dredging. Engineer Straka felt the Village's water input was less than 5%. Any future growth in the area would be a contributing factor. The plan will have to maintain a 100 year flood including any growth. Walsten will check on the power point presentation previously shown by DOT's consultant.

A request for payment from C.D.Smith in the amount of \$7,538 for work done outside of the wastewater treatment plant contract for additional heat tracing and insulation at the biosolids load out was discussed. Anderson stated this project and the fencing at the WWTP were both projects not in the original contract and were done for time and material. The original WWTP contract was \$30,000 under contract cost. This work was done in June and billed August 10th, received after the last Board meeting discussing the final payment to C.D.Smith and the amount of funds needed to be transferred from Chase Bank to pay the final cost. Anderson stated the project was talked about at the Feb or March PW meeting but he forgot about it not being paid when the discussion at the August meeting was finalizing the C.D.Smith pay out. Straka commented when refinancing the 2008 WWTP BAN, the cost of the fence and insulation be added to the loan for CWF #4. Trustee Bruner moved, second Klahn, carried to pay C.D.Smith \$7,538 with money to be transferred from the sewer connection fee account at Chase Bank.

Pay request #1 for \$141,726.60 to R&K construction for the Hotel St storm water project including change order #2 deducting \$13,785.10 was presented. Trustee Bruner moved, second Klahn, carried approve change order #2 and payment as stated. Straka will check to see if the curb and gutter costs for additional work on Bowman and Second Streets included with alternate #2 was included in the contract price. Straka will also finalize quantities for curb and gutter special assessments and forward to the Clerk.

Funding for the 2011 Brooklyn Bluegrass festival was discussed at length. Committee member, Scott Meier, was present. Walsten stated Meier has been a business owner for 10 years in the Village, is a builder, realtor, developer and very instrumental volunteer for the bluegrass committee this year doing all program manager work making sure all logistics were completed. Other 2010 committee members are Lyle and Ann Wanless, Sharon George, Walsten, and Bruce Stein, who was in charge of marketing. Consultant was Doug Hodge, and works for Dave Bacholl, D&D Sound. Walsten gave an overview of the event. The festival was promoted for three days this year anticipating increased attendance and camping revenues. The festival started six years ago at the Village Centennial. One purpose for the event is to promote Brooklyn as a desirable community to live and do business. A part of economic development is to improve Brooklyn's reputation and increase name recognition regionally. Economic development is essential for Brooklyn because Brooklyn's commercial tax base is very low at about 2.5% when it should be 30-40%. Developers and potential businesses evaluate site locations by assessing how well the local government supports local businesses and promotes business development. A board-supported event, that promotes the community, is an indicator of how well the board works together as well as how well the board works with the community. Having local non-profit organizations as vendors at the festival (who use this as a fundraising opportunity) sends a strong message the board and community do work together. This is a regional festival with a reputation among the bluegrass community throughout southern Wisconsin and northern Illinois. "Simply Folk", a statewide folk music radio program on Wisconsin Public Radio, is now promoting the Festival because the latest festival was recorded by WPR. The goal was to be self sufficient by the fifth year but that has not happened. Walsten stated this is not just a revenue generating opportunity for the Village but goes much farther than that. This is not just about money made or lost but an investment in the economic development plan. The Bluegrass Committee has evaluated where expenses can be cut such as cut out Sunday festival; charging vendors more and allowing more private vendors; gear up fundraising activities throughout the year such as bluegrass benefit concerts; exploring additional grant sources such as Alliant Energy; as well as \$1400 were for one time expenses for banners and website upgrade. Trustees voiced their concern over the losses with the Village supporting this event for six years. Meier said he was deeply involved in planning the event since last fall and very upset over the low attendance, which was true for other festivals who charge for tickets. This event showcases Brooklyn. The committee did not go wild on spending with tight control on their budgeted projections and came in \$4800 under budget. Weather and economy were factored in the projections but attendance revenue was short of the projections. The committee kept a close look at expenditures throughout the planning stages. Van Den Eng stated as the Board is talking about an employee wage and benefit freeze and clamping down on unnecessary spending, it would be difficult to fund the Bluegrass festival. The last three years, the Village has budgeted \$2500 toward the event. Grants from the Wisconsin Arts Board and Dane County Cultural Affairs have been received. Trustee Natzke stated this should go back to the Bluegrass committee to come back with suggestions on how to fund this. Van Den Eng stated he would be supportive of \$2500 for a music festival for an event but not anything above if there is a loss. Belter stated this festival should break even or be a revenue source. Walsten stated she agrees there cannot be any more funding of the festival from the general fund. The expenses have to be harnessed so that it meets the revenues. Trustee Bruner stated in the five years that we have records of, the total loss is \$17,300. He agreed we need a festival, but commented that bluegrass is not the way to go. The original intent was to be self sufficient in three years. Bruner said he can see the committee reducing our loss but not being self sufficient. Walsten said there is not a bluegrass festival in the area, but by the time you get to late June you are competing with multiple events. Walsten asked the Board to be supportive of the festival even if you don't put money into it. Bruner reported there had been no Board oversight on this loss which was unknown until the event was over. Belter asked if this is the right event for the community. Trustee Natzke moved, second Belter, carried to turn the issue back to the committee with a suggestion to improve ideas. NAY: Bruner.

Balance of **funds in the 2007 BAN** was discussed. Proposals will be worked on for tuck pointing the Community Building (the original estimate at \$20,000 in the BAN), replacing and maintaining the Legion Park ball park lights (August minutes), and fixing the ball diamonds. Van Den Eng moved, second Lust, carried to approve the RFP for tuck pointing with typo corrections with the proposals to be discussed at the Oct 5th PW meeting and a recommendation to come to the October 11th Board meeting in order to get this project done this year. Water meters have been ordered from HD Supply. Meter information/costs on updates, new reading system with more data available detecting leaks as soon as they happen will be discussed at the next committee meeting.

The 2002 Hwy 92 project continued billing from DOT was presented in the amount of \$3132.61. There have been multiple attempts by Anderson and Strause to contact the regional office to discuss this continued billing with no response. Last year Clerk Strause questioned the billing and was told when the engineers go out to inspect, the billing is shared by percentage of the liability. There was no indication when the project would be closed out. There is also no way to budget for this unforeseen expense. The project was done eight years ago. Van Den Eng moved, second Klahn, carried to get more information and send to the PW committee.

Consent Agenda: Trustee Klahn moved, second Bruner, carried to take out WIS DOT invoice, vendor #4068 from the consent agenda. Bruner moved, second Klahn, carried to approve items #2-5: temporary Class "B" license for American Legion Post for Sept 29th, at the Community Center; temporary operator license for Robert Munson for Sept 29th; resignation of Carlene Alvord from the recreation committee; ordinance committee minutes from 10-8-2009; resolution #2010-13 Green County Matching Road Fund \$2,000.

New Business: Trustee Klahn moved, second Natzke, carried to extend the moratorium to Dec 1, 2010, for Ordinance 48-18-5 satellite earth stations and television or radio antenna towers. The current moratorium ends Sept 22. The Village attorney reviewed the ordinance and questioned the use of a variance or conditional use in the permitting process. The revised ordinance will be sent back to Planning and Zoning Commission with a hearing to follow.

Clerk Strause explained the **addendum to the 2011 maintenance assessment contract** with possible market update that was signed last year. The Board needs to send a letter by Sept 30th to Jacobson Appraisal if they intend to do the 2011 market update. Last year the level of assessment was below 90%. The level of assessment is at 93-94% currently between residential and commercial classifications. The market update would cost \$6100. Clerk Strause recommended the Village not do a market update at this time. Trustee Klahn moved, second Van Den End, carried to not do a 2011 market update.

Resolution 2010-14 Employee Wage/Fringe for 2011 was presented freezing wages and base health insurance premium the Village pays at the 2010 rate. Van Den Eng stated both personnel and finance committees approved this offer based on the current economic decline. With many people taking cuts every day, it was felt this was not unreasonable. The lowest health insurance premium (Unity) will increase by \$66.10 per month in 2011 through the Local Government Employees Plan. Trustee Bruner stated he agrees with the pay freeze but disagrees with the insurance benefit cut to the five employees as last year employees did pay for their insurance increase with a 4% raise which was split between the increase in the base insurance cost and balance to wage. The increase annual cost to the Village would be \$3966. Trustee Natzke offered the Board forego their pay in order to have the employees keep their 2011 insurance benefits equal to 2010. Personnel will be discussing possibly offering additional paid holiday time off as some compensation for this freeze. Public employees in municipalities this size have typically had insurance paid because salaries have been low, but given the fact that wages were increased a few years ago to compare with other communities, the base rate for health insurance has continued to be paid by the Village with the employee picking up the difference if they desire a higher priced HMO. Trustee Bruner moved, second Natkze to approve the resolution with correction to pay 100% of lowest insurance premium. Following more discussion, both Bruner and Natzke withdrew their motion and second. Bruner moved, second Klahn, carried to postpone final discussion until the Oct 11th meeting and have Clerk Strause use current wage freeze data in the 2011 budget, debating the insurance later.

A waiver to not require security for the American Legion Post on Sept 29th was discussed. The non-profit group is having a small Texas Hold'em Poker fundraiser and hiring security required in the building rental policy would probably cost more than the profit. The policy will be reviewed and discuss possibly exempting local non-profits from this requirement. Trustee Bruner moved, second Van Den Eng, carried to approve the waiver. NAY: Trustee Belter.

Trustee Van Den Eng moved, second Klahn, carried to approve an operator license for Karmen E. Marshall.

A resolution for a possible **November referendum on the levying of a half-cent sales tax to fund the Regional Transit Authority approved commuter rail project** was presented. The cost to have this referendum on the official ballot is estimated to be \$500-600. As the referendum was felt to be important, the expense would not be in the budget. Trustee Klahn informed the Board that the Town of Vienna is having a separate paper ballot and the cost would then be much lower with no programming cost involved. Trustee Klahn moved, second Van Den Eng, carried to use a separate paper ballot in the November election for the non-binding referendum asking "YES" or "NO" as follows" Shall commuter rail from the City of Middleton to the Town of Burke be funded by a half-cent (0.5%) increase in sales tax? A separate ballot box would be used and the ballots hand counted by the poll workers after the polls close.

Creating a **building key policy** was discussed. All Village buildings were changed to a new system in 2009 costing \$3050. Walsten stated the greatest offenders were trustees who left the Board and did not return keys. If a key is not returned, it will cost approximately \$350-\$500 to recalibrate the building. Therefore, Walsten felt that board members should have a key only if they are attending a meeting where there is no one with a key routinely present. Some committees do not have members that have a building key leaving one committee to conduct a meeting recently on the outside steps. During a disaster, the chain of command, as specified at the August meeting, would require the appropriate committee chair to be able to unlock the Community Center. Trustee Bruner stated he felt all committee chairs should have a key along with the entire emergency management team. Trustee Bruner moved, second Klahn, carried to refer this back to Public Works to write a key policy identifying who should have keys based on the above discussion.

Reports: Public Works: Anderson reported the Hotel St. storm water project is done with the seeding completed before the last rain. Dane County is done milling Cnty Hwy MM with paving to be done on Wednesday weather permitting. As backup power is a requirement of DNR, Complete Service was hired to convert an LP generator back to gas costing \$1684.07. An Army issued generator could be placed on a cement slab behind the community building permanently. It would cost less than \$500 to take the old generator from WWTP, plus a gas fuel tank, cement pad, and installing a single phase cord. Well #1 has a backup pump. The Onan generator could be put on a running gear. The goal is to start lift stations and well #1 when needed. Bruner moved, second Lust, carried to approve \$500 including the cement slab with Public Works to form the pad and contractor to do the cement at the Community Center.

Electric bill from Buttchen Electric to **repair broken wiring at Smithfield Park** from the meter to pole to park bathrooms was discussed. The estimate was \$1,000 to fix but the invoice was \$2200. Anderson stated he called Buttchen with no return call yet. The entire line was replaced because it could not be spliced and fixed. No one from Buttchen contacted anyone from the Village to discuss the cost increase and extra work needed. Anderson was directed to contact Buttchen to further discuss this. Anderson reported it took 350 ton of milling from Hwy MM to **finish the WWTP driveway and around the plant**. Wolfe Bros did this work for time and material estimated to cost \$1500-2000. A **water lateral on Second St.was dug up** by Kranig finding the connection with the main to be from the top at about four feet below grade, where the probable location of the freezing was happening. The lateral (Norton residence) was replaced to the curb stop where it was very shallow and is now insulated. This is a test case and may not work to prevent winter freezing. These laterals were installed about 1949. About eleven other laterals need to be repaired because of freezing. In the past approximately 25 years, these residents have been told to let their water trickle during the cold months to prevent freezing with credits allowed on their utility bills. **Fall clean up days** will be the Oct 1 from noon to 5 pm, Oct 2 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., and Oct 3 from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. No electronics and no freon containing appliances will be taken. Trustee Bruner moved, second Klahn, carried to approve Anderson attending the **NRWA conference** Sept 24-29th.

Planning and Zoning: no report. **Ordinance** committee met to review updates on recodification process. A special assessment ordinance has been approved and forwarded to Planning and Zoning before going to the Board for final approval. Safety: Chief Barger presented the activity report and 2011 budget. His strategic plan will go to the committee at the next meeting. Officer Engelhart is taking a supervisory class through UW Platteville. New payroll forms are in place. There have been updates on the records management system with other updates coming out. The department was given a plaque from DOT for participating in the "click it/ticket" program. Sept is National Preparedness month. Barger stated he would like to see Officer Engelhart's hours increase by eight hours a week for 2011 and an additional hour a week for the department secretary. Software enhancements will be a one time fee at \$200 next year. Fire-EMS: no report. Personnel: Trustee Van Den Eng moved, second Bruner, carried to approve paying Bob Anderson \$25 per month starting Sept 2010 toward his cell phone bill so he can be reached at any time when not at his desk. Section 1.50(b) of the employee manual for "acceptance of gifts and favors" was recommended to have no change in the wording but needs to be budgeted referencing the recreation committee giving gift cards to the summer recreation director and assistant. The committee is in the process of employee performance reviews and working on revising Chapter 7 of the employee manual. **EDC** met regarding the East side business park and will meet again Thurs evening to further discuss. Recreation: Natzke reported the committee is looking for additional members, working on the budget including the youth program for next year and salaries. Movie night will begin Oct 2 and an exercise program will start in January. Emergency Preparedness committee continues to meet. NIMS training for elected officials requires #100 & 700 for trustees. NIMS 300 starts Oct 20 at the fire station. PW received one radio through a grant. Anderson stated they have been audited already for compliance that the radio is being used at PW. Recycling: no report. Website-Van Den Eng reported new content is added daily. The Clerk's office and PW will coordinate messaging with the LED and home page so there is continuity in both media. Finance: Belter moved, second Bruner, carried to take \$5,000 and open an account at the Brooklyn Community

Bank for tax dollars. This will alleviate additional collateral requirements in particular at year end. Bank will pay 1% over LGIP if balance is over \$50,000 and under \$50,000 will pay .75% with six transactions allowed each month and three checks issued. Clerk's budget was presented. A financial advisor met with the committee to discuss planning and refinancing with thoughts possibly of sewer refinancing between funds and/or converting a water bond to general obligation debt.

Bruner moved, second Klahn, carried to adjourn at 10:30 pm.

Carol A. Strause, MMC

President's Letter September, 2010 Nadine S. Walsten

After breaking my wrist, ribs and hip between February and April of this year, the standing joke between me and my neighbors is I hope to finish my "spring work" by Labor Day! Well, I didn't make it, but it's time to move into the fall projects—finishing painting projects indoors and out; wash the windows; fix the basement storm windows; plant spring bulbs and perennials; clean out the garden, etc. before the snow flies. The thing about this wonderful time of the year is I get to listen to the Packers or the Badgers while hanging off a ladder or sweeping out the garage—what a great combination!

I spoke last month about the Bluegrass Festival being in the red--\$5100 in the red. In 2008 (with tornado funnels all around), we lost \$3000, and have not generated the annual \$2500 seed money since we became a 2 day festival in 2007. At the September board meeting on 9/13, we discussed the financial situation further and the decision was to have the Bluegrass Festival Ad Hoc Committee create a plan to fund next year's festival that would prevent any further losses and present this plan at the October meeting. The decision to stop sponsoring and/or contributing to the Festival will be made at that time. No one feels more regret than me and the committee for the shortfall and the Festivals' slow growth. Making this a 3 day festival (on a weekend predicted to have better weather) was supposed to boost attendance, but although the attendance was the highest we have had, it was not enough to meet our revenue projections. I continue to believe in this Festival and that its regional focus is good for Brooklyn. However, I don't think the Festival will survive the vote on 10/11 and 6 years of promoting Brooklyn and providing a fundraiser for local youth and service organizations and our churches will be over. The good news, however, is there is interest in having the Festival move to another venue, or, with other sources of support, it might survive here, but we can only let things shake out and see what happens. For all of you who have volunteered (45 local folks each year), you have my deepest thanks. Brooklyn deserves all the effort we put into this Festival.

Don't forget that Fall Clean Up Days will be the first weekend in October (see the website bulletin board) for residents only. ALSO—the Fall Electronics Round Up will be held October 9, 8am—noon, at Holy Mother of Consolation church parking lot, Main St., Oregon. The Rotary Club of Oregon, the Villages of Oregon and Brooklyn, and the Town of Oregon have all joined to support this electronics and appliances recycling effort. Please see the brochure in this newsletter/website. Electronics will not be accepted at the Fall Clean Up Days—it is no longer legal to put electronics of any kind in the landfill.

I raise a paint brush in salute to all of you homeowners trying to get those last projects wrapped up. Take care.

VILLAGE PRESIDENT OFFICE HOURS 2ND AND 4TH WEDNESDAY EVERY MONTH 1:30-3:30 PM AND 6:30-7:30PM BROOKLYN COMMUNITY BUILDING

PUBLIC WORKS DEPT



Leaf pickup will begin as demand requires. Residents are asked to rake leaves into the street gutter with NO twigs or other debris mixed in.



FALL DUMPSTER HOURS

Friday - 10/1 - Noon - 7 pmSaturday - 10/2 - 10 am - 4 pmSunday - 10/3 - 10 am - 2 pm

**As this service is only offered to Brooklyn Village residents, please be prepared to show proof of residency.

BROOKLYN LUTHERAN CHURCH HARVEST SWISS STEAK DINNER



Sunday, October 10th

Brooklyn Community Building

4-7 pm

Adults - \$9

6 - 10 yrs. - \$5

Under 6 – Free

Carryout - \$10

Family Movie Nights begin!



Join us for a fantastic family movie in the Community Center

Gymnasium

Saturday, October 2nd at 7:00pm

(doors open at 6:30pm)

Enjoy Fresh Popcorn, Assorted Candy, Chocolate and Soda.

Available at the concession stand in the downstairs kitchen.

Bring a pillow, blanket and chair.

And get ready for a

FREE fun family night together.

Do you want to know what's playing? Here's your clue: Just as an elite team of highly trained guinea pigs is about the save the world, the F.B.I. shuts the secret unit down. But these next-generation action heroes won't be stopped. Armed with the latest in high-tech spy equipment, and with the F.B.I. on their tails, the fur flies as they race against the clock to save the world.

If you can't figure it out, call 455-4201 ext. 44 to find out!

POLICE DEPARTMENT

August Activity Report

| Burglaries/thefts | 5 |
|----------------------------|-----------|
| Animal | 1 |
| 911 Disconnect | 2 |
| Open records request | 6 |
| Assists | 27 |
| Traffic crash | 1 |
| Traffic incident | 4 |
| Traffic citations | 9 |
| Traffic warnings | 6 |
| Misc Comp/arrests | 12 |
| Domestic/family | 1 |
| Disturbance/disorderly | 1 |
| Ordinance violations | 9 |
| Juvenile offenses | 1 |
| Curfew violations | 1 |
| Underage alcohol citations | <u>1</u> |
| Total calls: | 87 |

OREGON/BROOKLYN FOOD PANTRY



CONTACT: Joyce Larson 222-3399
LOCATION: Hefty Warehouse, corner of Union & Lincoln, Oregon

TIME: 3:00 to 6:00 p.m.

September 23, October 28, November 18, December 16, 2010

Anyone living within the Oregon School District is eligible to use the Food Pantry. New clients are requested to bring a utility bill with their name and address on it during their first visit to the Food Pantry, to establish their address. If you know of someone who is in immediate need of food, please call 211. Donations accepted on the second Saturday of every month from 10am-11am.

Brooklyn Police Department Safety Tip

The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)has declared September 19-25, 2010 "Child Passenger Safety Week" emphasizing proper use of child safety seats and booster seats to ensure the safety of children riding in motor vehicles.

Motor vehicle crashes are the leading causes of death for children 3 to 14 years old (based on 2006 figures from the National Center for Health Statistics). Because of statistics like this all 50 states have laws requiring children to be restrained while riding in vehicles.

According to NHTSA approximately 8,959 lives have been saved from 1975 to 2008 by proper use of child safety seats. Child safety seats reduce the likelihood of an infant (under 1 years old) from being killed in a vehicle crash by 71 percent, and reduce the likelihood to toddlers (1-4 years old) by 54 percent.

Children ages 4 to 7 who use booster seats are 45 percent less likely to be injured in car crashes than children who are restrained only by seat belts, according to a study by Children's Hospital of Philadelphia.

Roughly 3 out of 4 child safety seats are not used correctly. Often this is due to the user not reading the owner's manual instructions regarding installation. This could result in serious injury or death as a result of a failure of the child safety seat to be securely and/or properly restrained.

For a child safety seat to do its job right, it has to be:

- Appropriate for the child's age and size:
- Installed properly in the vehicle; and
- Adjusted to fit the child securely.

The Brooklyn Police Department encourages you to ensure that all vehicle occupants are properly belted and secure.

Please drive carefully.

J. F. "Harry" Barger Chief of Police Brooklyn Police Department

WRITE ONE LESS CHECK EACH MONTH!!

Pay your water bill automatically on the 25th of each month.

Contact Kim at 455-4201 ext. 10 for more information or e-mail

kimbrewer1@verizon.net



SENIOR LUNCH

Please join us for a Senior Citizen Lunch potluck on Thursday, September 23rd, at noon in the Brooklyn Community Building kitchen. Bring a dish to pass if you can, and come enjoy the company!

FALL ELECTION

Tuesday, November 2nd
7am – 8pm
Brooklyn Community Bldg.

Absentee Ballots will be available soon. If not previously registered to vote, please bring in a valid WI drivers license and proof of residency.



Oregon Rotary Club, Town of Oregon, Village of Oregon, & Village of Brooklyn host computer, electronic, and appliance recycling event

Resource Solutions will again be in Oregon collecting computers, electronics, and appliances for recycling on Saturday, October 9, 2010. Residents of Oregon, Brooklyn, and surrounding communities may bring these items to Holy Mother of Consolation Church, located at 651 N. Main Street in Oregon, from 8am-noon.

Resource Solutions is ISO 14001:2004 Certified and is also an E-Cycle Wisconsin registered collector and recycler. At Resource Solutions, all computers and electronics accepted for recycling will be recycled for their base metals, glass, and plastics.

SPECIAL EVENT PRICING

No Charge for These Items: Computer Mice, CPU's, Laptops, Keyboards, Computer Cords, Circuit Boards, Flat Screen Computer Monitors (LCD), UPS, Power Strips, Scanners, Printer Cables, Printers, Copiers, Telephones, Cell Phones, Fax Machines, VCR's, DVD Players, Stereo Equipment, Remote Controls, Calculators, Lead Acid Car Batteries, Rechargeable batteries from laptops, cell phones, and power tools.

Recycling Fee for These Items:

CRT Computer Monitors - \$10 each

Televisions - \$30/\$50 each

Appliances - \$5 each (microwaves, stoves, washers, dryers, water heaters, furnaces, lawn mowers (oil must be drained and tires removed)

Freon-containing Appliances - \$15 each (air conditioners, dehumidifiers)

Fluorescent Light Bulbs: 4' and 8' - \$1 each

Please call Resource Solutions for a price quote if you don't see your item listed

For more information, please call Resource Solutions at (608)244-5451 or visit www.recyclethatstuff.com

Over the Limit. Under Arrest



From the Green County Law Enforcement agencies, Wisconsin DOT, Division of State Patrol, Bureau of Transportation Safety



Date: September 10, 2010

Recently the following Green County Law Enforcement agencies teamed up with the Wisconsin Department of Transportation to promote traffic safety through the "Drunk Driving: Over the Limit, Under Arrest" mobilization: Belleville P.D., Brodhead P.D. Brooklyn P.D., New Glarus P.D. Monroe P.D., Albany P.D., Monticello P.D., Green County Sheriff's Department, and the Wisconsin State Patrol.

This enforcement mobilization was conducted August 20 - September 6, 2010 targeting drunk driving, seat belt use, speeding, open intoxicants, etc... to promote traffic safety prior to and during the Labor Day Holiday. The results were many traffic stops resulting in traffic citations being issued.

Our goal during the crackdown and for the rest of year is not to make more arrests but to get people to make the responsible decision to not drive if they're impaired. We hope that all our traffic safety enforcement and education efforts will help to eventually reduce the number of preventable traffic deaths to zero in Wisconsin.

Green County law enforcement reminds motorist to buckle up when driving. The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration has proclaimed September 19-25, 2010 as Child Passenger Safety Week.

Based on 2006 statistics motor vehicle crashes are the leading causes of death for children 3 to 14 years old. According to the U.S. Department of Transportation's National Highway Traffic Safety Administration approximately 8,959 lives have been saved from 1975 to 2008 by the proper use of child safety seats.

For a child safety seat to do its job right, it has to be:

- Appropriate for the child's age and size;
- Installed properly in the vehicle; and
- Adjusted to fit the child securely.

On behalf of Green County Law Enforcement please buckle up and drive careful.

Chief J.F. "Harry" Barger Brooklyn Police Department